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Showell United Methodist Church

Showell

Public worship

Showell United Methodist church traces its history back to the turn of the
twentieth century whend several families living in and around the village
of Showell decided to organize a Methodist congregation. With enough
local support it was decided to engage in a construction program to erect
a church in the small village. During a meeting held on May 13, 1903, a
building committee was chosen consisting of Rev. R. H. Lewis, John W.
Mumford, F. C. Truitt, C. C. Mumford, F. C. Truitt, C. J. McCabe, J. M.
Moore, C. F. Gumm, J. M. Ryan, and O. M. Shockley. Within the
following week $500 was raised for the project. The church was

completed the following spring and dedicated on March 13, 1904, by the

Reverend R. H. Lewis. The rear church hall was erected in 1954,

The Showell United Methodist church stands out as one of the most
architecturally distinctive buildings in this roadside village in northern
Worcester County. Built during the first decade of the twentieth century,
the exterior boasts a two-story pyramidal roofed tower and a Gothic
arched entrance. The principal sides of the church are pierced by

tripartite colored glass windows.
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1 s Name ¢indicate preferred name}

1. NaAMEe  Undicate preferrec Aol oo — — —————————

historic
2. Location
street & number North side of Pitts Road ___not for publication
city, town Showell ____ vicinity of congressional district First
state Maryland county Worcester
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
— district ____ public _X occupied ___ agriculture _____museum
__X building(s) X private ____ unoccupied | —_commercial ____ park
____ structure ____both ____work in progress ____ educational —___ private residence
____ Site Public Acquisition Accessible ____ entertainment X __religious
— __ object ____in process _X _yes: restricted ____government ____ scientific
— being considered ____yes: unrestricted ____ industrial ____ transportation
not applicable ____no ____ military ____ other:

-  —

4- Owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

‘.. S -— -

name Trustees of Showell United Methodist Church
street & number Pitts Road telephone no.:
city, town Showell state and zip code MD 2 1862

f

5. Location of Legal Description

_—__—____—-—-_——-

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Worcester County Clerk of Court liber
street & number Worcester County Courthouse folio
clty, town SHOW H i]. ]. state MD 2 ]863

M

6. Representation in Existing uistorical surveys

title

date ____federal ____state ___county ____ local
_—

epository for survey records

city, town state

e e B ST
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1. Descrlptlon Survey No. W0-285
- WPmess

Condition Check one Check one

—_excellent —— deteriorated _ _  unaltered R original site

X __good —__ruins _X _altered —__moved date of move
—_ftair ——_ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Showell United Methodist church stands on the north side of
Pitts Road west of US Route 113 in the village of Showell, Worcester
County, Maryland. The single story T-shaped frame structure faces south
with the principal gable oriented on an east/west axis.

Built in 1903-1904, the aluminum sided frame building is supported
by a low brick foundation and is covered by a steeply pitched asphalt
shingle roof. Rising in the southeast corner is a two-story entrance and
bell tower topped by a pyramidal roof. Extending to the rear is a single
story addition that contains the church hall and Sunday School rooms.

The south (main) elevation is an asymmetrical facade with a large
gable-front pierced by a tripartite, pointed arch colored glass window.
The eaves to the roof are slightly extended and the rafter feet are
exposed. The adjacent corner is marked by a Gothic arched double door
entrance on the first floor. The doors have been replaced. The bellfry is
open, and it is trimmed with simple cross brackets in the corners and a
short turned baluster railing. The pyramidal roof has a slight kick to the

eave.

The east and west sides of the church are gabled elevations as well
with tripartite windows flanked by single lancet windows.

Stretching across the back of the main building is a shed roofed
addition that joins the church with the rear addition. The church hall 1s a

long single story structure covered by a steeply pitched asphalt shingle
gable roof. A separate entrance is located at the southeast corner, and

the interior is lighted by two-over-two sash windows. An interior brick
stack rises through the roof.

The church interior was not seen.



-

8. Significance Survey No.  WO-285

8. signitricance, = @ 00 0 ZzZ2Z 2

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
___prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric community planning ____ landscape architecture _X_ religion

e 14001499 archeology-historic ____ conservation — law —___science

_1500-1599 ____ agriculture ____economics ___ literature —__ sculpture
__1600-1699 _*__ architecture ____education ____ military ___ social/
17001799 ____ art ____engineering — _ music humanitarian
____1800-1899 __ commerce _____exploration/settiement ___ philosophy ____theater
x_ 1900- _____ communications _____industry ____ politics/government transportation
____invention ____ other (specify)

Specific dates 1903-1904 Builder/Architect

check: Applicable Criteria: __A B xC _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: x A B C D E F G

_—-_—_—.

Level of Significance: __ national __ state X Jocal

—— il il i e —

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.
The Showell United Methodist church stands out as one of the most
architecturally distinctive buildings in this roadside village in northern
Worcester County. Built in 1903-1904, the exterior boasts a two-story
pyramidal roofed tower and a Gothic arched entrance. The principal sides
of the church are marked by tripartite colored glass windows.

HISTORY AND SUPPORT

- Showell United Methodist Church traces its history back to the turn
of the twentieth century when several families living in around the village
of Showell decided to organize a Methodist congregation. With enough
local support it was decided to engage in a construction program to erect
2 church in the small village. During a meeting held on May 13, 1903 a
building committee was chosen consisting of Rev. R. H. Lewis, John W.
Mumford, F. C. Truitt, C. C. Mumford, F. C. Truitt, C. J. McCabe, J. M.
Moore, C. F. Gumm, J. M. Ryan, and O. M. shockley. Within the
following week $500 was raised for the project. The church was
completed the following spring and dedicated on March 13, 1904 by the
Reverend R. H. Lewis. The rear church hall was erected in 1954.
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10. Geographical Data
Acreage of nominated property

Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale
UTM References 3, yoT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code " county code
—__————————__________________
11. Form Prepared By
—__———————_—_________

name/title Paul B. Touart Architectural Historian
organization Worcester County date 3/1/89
street & number Worcester County Courthouse telephone 301-632-1194

city or town Snow Hill state MD 21863

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438
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$17,000 for the Church and $3,000
for the present parsonage. Three
iving members  wore  men.bers
then: Mrs. Cora Godfrey, Mrs. Iuva
Lee Moore and Mrs. Anniz Taylor.
Four well known but recently de-
ceased members were: Mrs. Cora
Henman, Mr. Sidney Godfrey, Mrs.
Sarah Parsons and Mrs. Sallie
Truitt.

In the early days of Bates
Church, it was customary for the
ministers to change almost every
year. There were 49 ministers be-
tween 1833 and 1900. One of these,
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1.. W. Ruates served as assistant in

1840 and as minister in 1844 and
1858. He is buried in Nassawan-
oo Cemetery and it is in his honov
that the Church is named. 1t is
interesting to note that wmany
people around Snow Hill be.m*
names of one of these early min-

1sters.

The present Church building was
yeluilt in 1947 under the leadership
of Rev. Elmer Shield at a cost of
$65,000, lts present pastor is Rev.
Harvey Flater.
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Little Red School Hoqse In 1903

In 1903 the little community of
ShoweH  consisted of a general
store, a Post Office, tne Railroad
Depot and the little Red School
House over the Branch, surroun
ded hy not more than a dozer

homes.

There was no Church nor place
of public worship. Those who
were christians held membership
n Bish:opville, Selbyville, Franik-
ford and elsewhere, hut no

shin.

movement had ever been initiated
to provide sucn a place of wor-

The story or history of Show-
cll Church cannot be accurately
nor truthfully told without giv-
ing considerable mention of the
Mumford name which without a
doubt pioneered in envisioning a
better Showell Community with
a little church 1n its center.

C. C. Mumford, already settled

m Showell, had previously intro.
duced Commercial Tomato Cann-
my, .
He and his brother, John W,
associated with the Bowen broth-
cers, Klijah and Ara, of Newark,
Maryland, decided to build and
operate in Showell a Saw and
Planing Mill in connection with
their dealings o Timber, Lumber
and Canning of Tomatoes.

At the Dbeginning of the year
1903, John W. Mumford, togeth-
er with  his  family, moved to
Showell and proceeded to ereet a
Mill Plant which was to give em
ployment to a e¢onsidevable num-
ber of laborers and which provi-
ded the stimulant essential to the
development of a more prosper-
ous ecommunity.

After a few weceks the optimis-
tic nature of Johu W. Mumford
bogan to pssert itsellf. Ilis ambi-
ttan was to erect a 1louse dedi-
cated to the worship of God.

The first proposal was that a
Sunday  School and  Dreaching
Serviee  be opened  in the littie
Red  Scehoal  House.  Peraission
was sought and granted by the
Trustees  of the school  and the
Worcester  County  School  Board
of FEducation, and scrvices weve
begun,

There were in  the community
<ix or etgnht families who reaeted
so favorably and enthusiastically
that within  a few  short weceks,
actually on the 13th day of May,
1903, a  meeting  was called o
consider the possibility of build-
g a Church.

The response as  1mmediate
and complete and the coneluston
was reached that it leoked poss-
ible that 2 Church  could  anll
should be butlt  and when the
meeting gdjourned o building
Committee had been sct up con-
sistine of Rev. R. H. Loewis, J. W,
Mumford, C. C. Mumford, F. C.
Truttt, C J. McCabe, J. M.
Moore, C. ¥. Gumm, J. M. Ryan

Wwo-~2¢ 5

and O, M. Shockley. One week
later on May 20th.,, the Commit-
tee convened and  reported that
$500 had  been  subseribed and
they were authorized to proceed
with plans for the building.

i The com:nittee moved promptly
visiting other churches securing
prices anr other details in conn-
cxtion with the project and on
August 24th., they met to open
the sealed bids.

The work started promptly gnd
moved speedily forward to com-
pletion and on March 13th.,, 1904,
the Chureh was dedicated underx
the dirceetion of the Pastor, Rev.
R. H. Lewis, with the total expen
s¢s  either paid in cash or sub-
' scriptions,

- On Junuary 24th, 1910, the
' Men’s Bible Class met in the old
‘Depot aud cffected an organiza.
‘tion and  adopted  the name of
;'l‘he Brotherhood New Movement
Adult Bible Class.

| In 1913 on came B, L., Meltar-
{

land, «  Dbrilliant  fellow  whose
' Bible interpretations first supg.
%v;-al'v(l to us the preaching teenn:-
‘que which came to be recognized
sater as modernism, No one fani.
titar with this cra will fail to re
member the :J}_mtmpm'ous" young
Colt he borrowed from Bro. John
Bodley and which in a breach of
'migseonduet  broke the minister’s
leg.

| N. C. Benson eame in 1915,
served  farthfully, wmade friends,
staved only one year.

| In the Fall of 1951, the Meth-
lodist  Youth Fellowship of the
Chureh, added rest rooms gnd a
hall that connccted the ¢hurch to
the Community 1Ifall.  Then in
1955 the same Fellowsnip put in
a new heating plant that heats
'the entire buitlding, and paid the
Dill down to less than one hun-
dred dollavs during that ecalender
vear. For the past two vears the
Reverend K. Cavrvoll Justis has
Leen paster of the chiareh,
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